
FY 2016 FAA Request for Proposals Questions and Answers 

 

Question 1. Under the domestic violence focus area, are shelter facilities to keep 

children safe who have suffered abuse in their own homes a priority 

for county funding? 

Answer 1. Any program that fits within the identified goals of the service area 

will be prioritized based on the quality of the proposal and the scores 

of the applications.  The scoring takes into account the need for 

assistance, approach, and program design, etal.   There are also 

additional points available as listed in the RFP.    

[Answered by: Channell Wilkins] 
 

Question 2. Can you please tell me if a paper copy of the FAA application is 

required for submission, or is the only requirement that the 

application be submitted through Cybergrants? I ask because I 

noticed there is a cover page that needs to be filled out, but I wasn’t 

sure whether that is attached to a hard copy or if it’s just uploaded as 

an addendum to the application. (Received 5/4/14) 

 

Answer 2. All proposals will have to be submitted through the Community 

Services Financially Assisted Agencies (FAA) website at the following 

link:  http://www.cybergrants.com/pbc/proposal 

A paper copy of the FAA application is not required for submission.  

The cover page must be completed and uploaded as an addendum 

to the application.  

[Answered by: Vivian Blackmon-Taylor] 

 

 

 

 

http://www.cybergrants.com/pbc/proposal


Question 3.  The application refers to an LOI (see below).  Are we supposed to do 

an LOI?  If so, how do I get to that?  If not, should I just put in the 

overview that I have done on the cover page? (Received May 7, 

2015) 

*Overview 

Response  

This field is pre-populated with information you provided in your LOI. Please revise, 

edit, or update this information as needed to provide a three sentence overview of 

your project. 

 

(1000 character maximum) 

         

Answer 3. An LOI is not required.  However this section of the proposal, 

Overview Response, must be completed with a three sentence 

overview of your project. 
 [Answered by: Vivian Blackmon-Taylor] 


